
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

Washington, DC 20463 

April 20,2018 

VIA UPS NEXT DAY AIR 

Mrs. Jonie H. Yu 
4349 Miller Dr. 
Evans, GA 30809 

RE: MUR6824 

Dear Mrs. Yu: . 

The Federal Election Commission (the "Commission"), the regulatory agency that 
administers and enforces the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), 
has ascertained information in the normal course of carrying out its superAdsory responsibilities 
indicating that you may have violated the Act or Commission regulations by making excessive 
contributions to Eugene Yu for Congress (formerly known as Eugene Yu for Senate), the 
principal campaign committee of candidate Eugene C. Yu ("the Committee") in the 2014 
election cycle. You are therefore being provided this notice and an opportunity to respond, if 
yon wish to do so. 

The Commission received a complaint, designated MUR 6824, alleging that Eugene Yu 
had insufficient personal funds to loan more than $730,000 to his 2014 campaign. A copy of that 
complaint is enclosed. Attachment 1. Although you were not named in the complaint, it appears 
that your activities may fall within the scope of the complaint. In connection with the 
Commission's investigation of the complaint, we obtained bank records that indicate that a 
$50,000 draw from a $128,000 home equity line of credit ("HELOC") held solely in your name 
was used to finance the campaign and that a Bank of America credit card account, also solely in 
your name, was used to pay for $91,085.84 in campaign expenses. Based on this information, it 
appears that you may have made excessive contributions to the Committee. 

Under the Act, the term "contribution" includes any gift, loan, advance, or deposit of 
money or anything of value made by any person for the purpose of influencing a Federal 
election. See 52 U.S.C. § 30101(8)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 100.52. A loan is a contribution at the 
time it is made and is a contribution to the extent that it remains unpaid. 11 C:F.R. 
§ 100.52(b)(2). In the.2013-2014 election cycle, contributions by individuals were limited to 
$2,600 per candidate per election. See 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a). A loan that derives from an 
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advance on a candidate's home equity credit line is generally exempt from the definition of 
contribution. 11 C.F.R. § 100.83(a). 

A payment by an individual from her personal frinds, including a personal credit card, for 
costs incurred in providing goods or services to, or obtaining goods or services used by or on 
behalf of, a political committee or a candidate is considered a contribution unless it is exempt 
from the definition of "contribution." 11 C.F.R. § 116.5(b). Certain payments incurred by an 
individual on behalf of a candidate or political committee for their own travel and related 
subsistence expenses are not considered contributions. See 11 C.F.R. § 100.79(a) and (b); 
11 C.F.R. § 116.5(b). 

With respect to the $50,000 HELOC draw, bank records show that a $50,000 draw from a 
Wells Fargo HELOC account in your name was transferred on July 17,2013 to a Wells Fargo 
bank account held jointly in the names of you and Eugene Yu. The same day, a $50,000 check 
was written by Mr. Yu from that account and deposited into the Committee's account. For your 
convenience, copies of those records are enclosed. Attachment 2. Publicly available real estate 
records appear to indicate that the $128,000 HELOC is secured by property located at 4349 
Miller Dr. in Evans, Georgia, and that the property is owned by you. Since the HELOC is in 
your name and the apparent underlying collateral is owned solely by you, the exemption for a 
loan that derives from an advance on a candidate's home equity credit line does not appear to 
apply. See 11 C.F.R. § 100.83(a). Accordingly, if you did not otherwise make a contribution to 
the Committee, it appears that you made an excessive contribution of $47,400 in connection with 
the HELOC draw. 

With respect to the Bank of America credit card in your name, the Commission has 
received information that the card was used solely to pay for campaign expenses during the 
course of the 2013-2014 election cycle. Credit card statements reflect a total of $91,605.20 in 
credit card charges for apparent Committee expenses during the period of May 25,2013 through 
January 27,2014. Before the credit card balance was paid off on January 7,2015, a total of 
$14,299.67 in late fees ($340) and interest ($13,959.67) had accrued on the credit card account. 
For your convenience, copies of the relevant credit card statements are attached. Attachment 3. 
Based on currently available information, it does not appear that any of the advances made on 
your personal credit card for Committee expenses were exempt from the definition of 
"contribution." Accordingly, it appears that you may have violated the Act by making additional 
excessive contributions to the Committee totaling $105,385.51 (excluding credits for refunds). 

The Office of General Counsel is reviewing this information to determine whether we 
should recommend to the Commission that it find there is reason to believe you violated the Act 
or Commission regulations. A "reason to believe" finding is not a finding that any person 
violated the Act; rather, it means only that the Commission believes a violation may have 
occurred. In the event the Commission finds that there is reason to believe, it may authorize the 
Office of General Counsel to conduct an investigation to determine whether, in fact, a violation 
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occurred or to assess the scope of the alleged violation. See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2). The 
Commission may also authorize the Office of General Counsel to enter into negotiations directed 
toward reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of a matter at an earlier stage of the 
enforcement process prior to a Commission finding that there is probable cause believe that a 
person violated the Act or Commission regulations. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d) and the enclosed 
procedures. Attachment 4. 

Before we make a recommendation to the Commission, we offer you the opportunity to 
provide in writing a response to the allegations in the complaint and the information in this letter. 
Should you choose to respond, you may also submit any materials - including documents or 
affidavits from persons with relevant knowledge - that you believe may be relevant or useful to the 
Commission's consideration of this matter. The Commission will take into account any additional 
information you provide in determining whether to find reason to believe that you violated the Act or 
Commission regulations. 

Your response, if you choose to make one, must be submitted in writing within IS days of 
this letter's receipt. You should address any response to the Office of General Counsel, and the 
response should reference MUR 6824. Direct any response to: Federal Election Commission, 1050 
First St. N.E. Washington, D.C. 20463 or to me at dodrowski@fec.gov. After 15 days, vve will 
make our recommendations to the Commission. The Commission will then consider the 
recommendations and take appropriate action. 

This matter will remain confidential unless you notify the Commission in writing that 
you wish the matter to be made public. See 52 U.S.C. §§ 30109(a)(4)(B) and 30109(a)(12). If 
you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please complete the enclosed form and 
return it to the Commission. Attachment 5. Please be advised though that, although the 
Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share 
information on a confidential basis with other law enforcement agencies.' Also, please be 
advised that you are required to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the 
subject matter in die complaint and discussed in this matter until we notify you that the 
Commission has closed its file in this matter. See 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at my email address listed above or at 
(202) 694-1591 or toll fi:ee at 1-800-424-9530. Information is also available on the 
Commission's website at www.fec.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Dawn M. Odrowski 
Attorney 

' The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the 
Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information 
regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 

mailto:dodrowski@fec.gov
http://www.fec.gov
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Attachments: 
1. Complaint in MUR 6824 
2. Documents related to HELOC draw 
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Slone KliCtiVtD 
FEllERAL ELECTION 

COMMISSION 
C O N G R E S S 

JULY24,2014 Z0hJUL28 PM12:57 
Office of General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission OFFICE OF GENERAL 
999 EStreet, N.W.,Washington, D.C. 20463. COUNSEL 

RE: Complaint of Federal Campaign Law Violations by Eugene Yu for U.S. Congress 

Complainant: (^ofrgc 

John E. Stone MUR# 
Committee to Elect John Stone " 
2803 Wrfghtsboro Road Suite 15-351 
Augusta, GA 30909 

PREFACE: This complaint was filed with the FEC on May 16,2014. Since that time the FEC 
informed the Complainant that the FEC required the Complaint be re-flled with specific 
Instructions to revise the language used concerning the swearing to the facts of the case by the 
Complainant. This filing fulfills this request to revise the May 16,2014 Complaint. 

Complaint: 
Eugene Yu has failed to account for the source of his $736,000 loan to Eugene Yu for U.S. 
Congress as reported to the Federal Election Commission in his March 31,2014 report, as 
evidenced by his Candidate Financial Disclosure Report filed on March 26,2014 with the Clerk of 
the U.S. House of Representatives. 

Facts of the Case: 
According to reliable media reports, Mr. Yu has not reported financial assets of sufficient 
quantity to personally loan his campaign $736,000, nor any source of secondary loans or 
personal gifts to allow this amount of contribution to his own campaign. He is also refusing to 
answer media Inquiries on this matter. Indicating potential illegalities In the source(s) of this 
massive li>Jectlon of campaign funds in the closing weeks of the Georgia Republican Primary. 
This discrepancy follows two previous violations of Federal Election Law this election cycle, with 
both instances Involving donation limit violations. Indicating a pattern of practice of Eugene Yu 
for U.S. Congress of violating donation rules. 

Summary: The infusion of $240,000 in cash by Eugene Yu for U.S. Congress in the final weeks of 
the Georgia Republican Primary has resulted in a barrage of campaign activity by Eugene Yu for 
Congress that would otherwise have not been possible. If that infusion of cash Is in violation of 
federal campaign law the certification of the May 20 Primary results could be in question. 

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE: 
The magnitude of these violations are such that could alter the results of the May 20 Republican 
Primary Elections If allowed to stand. The Commission is urged to act on these matters with 
urgency. Complainant, upon infonnation and belief and relying on personal knowledge 
and the exhibits attadied hereto as evidence of the possible violations of law set forth 

John Stone for Congress 
4228 Match Point DR. Augusta. Georgia 30909 

(706)550-1507 

ATTACHMENT 1 



© .© N Q IRi E S 
abdve hereby sweets under penalty of p^ury that the statements and facts of the 
complaint aieg^lEp the 1 

July 24.2014 

abscrib^ and Sworn to before me on this 24^ day of July, 2014. 

44 We dh/COMjdiA-. 
Notary Public 

(SEAL) 

BRANDY H. MCALEXANDER 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

COLUMBIA COUNTY, GA 
COMM. EXP 2-4^017 

John.G. ^ne 
Candidate-
Committee to Beet John Stone 
4I2B Match Point DR 

' Augusta. liA 30909 

Attachments: 
Financial Disclosure Report. March 26,2014-
Federal Election Report, September 30,2013 
Federal Election Report^ March 31,2014 
federal Election Report, April 3Q, 2014 
Associated Press, Russ Bynum, March 10,2014 
Morris News Senilce, welter Jones, May 10,2014 

NOTE: 
Original and three copies submitted May 16 via USPS certlfled next day mall, electronic copies 
submitted May 16. Original and three copies of the revised complaint submitted July 24 by 
USPS certlfled mall, electronic copies submitted May 24. 

John Stone for Congress 
4228 Match Mm DR. Augusta, Georgia 30909 

(706)550-1507 
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May 16,2014 

Office of General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463 

2OU1MAY 19 PM 2--U5 

OFFICE C;- lEUERA.!-
coc:: a. 

RE: Complaint of Federal Campaign Law Violations by Eugene Yu for U.S. Congress 

Complainant: 
John E. Stone 
Committee to Elect John Stone 
2803 Wrightsboro Road Suite 15-351 
Augusta, 6A 30909 

Complaint: 
Eugene Yu has failed to account for the source of his $736,000 loan to Eugene Yu for U.S. 
Congress as reported to the Federal Election Commission In his March 31,2014 report, as 
evidenced by his Candidate Financial Disclosure Report filed on March 26,2014 with the Clerk of 
the U.S. House of Representatives. 

Facts of the Case: 
According to reliable media reports, Mr. Vu has not reported financial assets of sufficient 
quantity to personally loan his campaign $736,000, nor any source of secondary loans or 
personal gifte to allow this amount of contribution to his own campaign. He is also refusing to 
answer media inquiries on this matter. Indicating potential Illegalities In the source(s) of this 
massive injection of campaign funds In the closing weeks of the Georgia Republican Primary. 
This discrepancy follows two previous violations of Federal Election Law this election cycle, with 
both Instances Involving donation limit violations, indicating a pattern of practice of Eugene Yu 
for U.S. Congress of violating donation rules. 

Summary: The Infusion of $240,000 in cash by Eugene Yu for U.S. Congress in the final weeks of 
the Georgia Republican Primary has resulted in a barrage of campaign activity by Eugene Yu for 
Congress that would otherwise have not been possible. If that Infusion of cash Is In violation of 
federal campaign law the certification of the May 20 Primary results could be In question. 

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE: 
The magnitude of these violations are such that could alter the results of the May 20 Republican 
Primary Elections if allowed to stand. The Commission Is urged to act on these matters with 
urgency. 

John Stone for Congress 
2803 Wrightsboro Road, Suite 1S-3S1. Augusta, Geoigia 30909 

(912) 335-3139 ATTACHMENT 1 



Stone 
e O N G R E 

I look forward to your timely respor 

Candidate 
Committee to Elect John Stone 
2803 Wrightsbora Road, Suite 15-351 
Augusta, 6A 30909 

Attachments: 
Financial Disclosure Report, March 26,2014 
Federal Election Report, September 30,2013 
Federal Election Report^ March 31,2014 
FOderal Election Report, April 30,2014 
Associated Press, Russ Bynum, March 10,2014 
Morris News Service, Walter Jones, May 10,2014 

NOTE: 
Original and three copies submitted May 16 via USPS certified next day mall, electronic copies 
submitted May 16. 

lOYloM^ 

!%, QOI'i. ^ 

ZjLhaJb frot. 

K WcW-eiCanisle'^ 

John Stone for Congress 
2803 Wrightsbora Road, Suite 1S-3S1, Augusta, Georgia 30909 

(912)335-3139 



HlinglD #10000245 

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE REPORT 

Caok of Rie Hbuaa of Repcesentattras • La^datira Resource OeillBr • B>io6 Gsnnoii Buflding • WadiinstoD, DC 20515 

FILER INFORMATION 

Namei Eugene Chin 7a 
Staftnst CongNssionfd Candidate 
State/Districtt GAl2 

@ 

FUJNG INFOKMATIOK 

Filing l>pei Candidate Report 
FilingYeari 2014 
Filing Dates 03/26/2014 

ScHEDuu A: .ASSEIS AND "UNEARNED" INGOME 
—r 0 • 

lAsaet Owner Value of Asset Inoaqjie 
•I^e(a) 

Birtram WtiaJ jiiH JT $1,000,001-
$5,000,000 

Uxunmi: AaguatB/RieiunimdConaty.GA,US 
OiiscKiPnoN; 10,000 sii ft eaaunercUl bids on 2-7S eoes. 

$100/)01-
$250,000 

.$2^,001-. 
$560,000 

$1,000,001-
$5,pao;ooo 

$250,001-
$500,000 

Rent 

None Bnspeitlnc. JT 

DESciurnoM: Korean Public Conipiuv Stock 

Green County Laud JT 

LooaiON: Gceendxiro/GteeneGounlSi;, GA, US 

llnsjnitlhc. JT 

: D£SCRinK)N: Korean Public Company Stock 

FeaidiAxeeSLCoiido JT 

' lAQinoti; Atlaniii/Ailtan Connty, GA, DS 

'tVdlsFni^ JT $15^001-$50,000 Interest 

None 

None 

None' 

Ineoone Inooine 
CuireatYeartoHllna PiecedlngVear 

$50,001-$100,000 $50,001-$100,000 

$l-$200 $l-$200 



lAsset Owner Value of Asset locome 
•I>pe(8) 

Income Income 
OmentYurtoElliqs PreeedlnsYear 

ScBEDuiE Ct EARNED INCOME 

Wftlfft ttlTirlflfWid 

SCHEDXIER Dt TJAWIITI'IHW 

; Owner Creditor 

JT SuutTDStBouk 

•JT SuntnistB^ 

,JT WellsFatgoBnnk 

SCHEDULE E: POSRIONS 

Position 

Resident 

Datelncnrved Type 

Sept 3002 HomolUoitgstge 

Sept 3002 CondbMoitgagp-

Aprilsoia Home Equity Losn 

Name of Organization 

Federation of KDiean Association USA 

Amount of 
liabUity 

$15,001-$50,000 

$iS,ooi-$50,000 

$15,001-$50,000, 

SCHEDULE F: ACREEMENTS 

Nonedisdosed. 

SCHEDULE J: CoMraNSATKiN or EEC^ OF $5,000 PAID BY ONE SOURCE 

Nonediadosed. 

EXCLUSIONS OF SPOUSE, DEPENDENT, ORlkusr iNFORidAiiON 

be disclosed. Hnre exdnded from dds.iepoit deteds of sudi a twt bcnofitiD^you, your, spobs^ or dependent diild? 
r Yes * No 

C Yes » No 

COMMENTS 

GERHFICATION AND SIGNATURE 

I CERTIFY that frie statements I ham made on die ottadied Finandd Uadosura R^ort are true, complete, and ooneet to dia 
best of my knowledge andbdief. 

Di^laily Signed: Engsne Chin Yu, 03/36/2014 



Nmiei EUQEME VU FOR US SENATE 
Adilr« PO BOX 20D0, EVANS, 6A 3080» 
Treasurer Mantet Donne MiBar 
Type: H • House 
DMlgnaliom P- Principal campaiBn CommtteaOf A andidate 
Perty: Rapubtat» Kity 

r, • •> .r'^ 

Vii-EnneneChBl 

Offks H - House 
State: OA, District; 12 

ID; HecAt205i 

L RECEIPTS 

UMtaralzed MdlWual CUitiHSIttletA 
Total bidwidual Oontrbulbna 
!Raity4CbminMees OontnbuttoAa 
Other Oiintnlttees oontributbrw 
ChuM'dt''eOBntrlbutfdBS 
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
Tta'TbAia fromAutheiiaed OommKleas 
Chndhtdte-Lflaos 
Other Loans 
TOTALLOANS 

OtherReoalpts 
TOTAL SECEIFTS: 

n. DKSBtTRSEMENTS 

IrhnMlk To AUthoriaed CiHnmktees 
OihdIdBteLBan Rrinm/ments 
Other Low RJapantnaiAs 
TOTAL LOAN BEPAYMENTS 

Pettlal Party Refunds 
QHiff Chninrjltae aefunda 

TOTAL CONTRXBimON SSFUNDS 
etfiecOifharsBinBntd 
TO1ALDISBURSEMENT8 

m. CASHSUMBIABV 
Begiuins ptph On Hdnd 
Ending cash On Hand 
NUUntiibutidns 
NetOpantiig BcpendEuras 
DsWi/lmns'0*ed By 
DebtaAioansOwedTo 

*1S4,17S 
$6,786 

$16l>>661 
80 
•0 
to 

$160,661 
to 

$736,140 
$o 

$736,140 
$?;«» 

$0 
$904,309 

$720,447 
$0 

$14,200. 
$0 

$14,200 
$$lr.OOO 

to 

$S1,SS0 
$D 

$780,197 

$0 
$89,414 

$109,412 
$713,247 
$281,358 

$0 

Recdplo 

Q Itemised Individual 
Centtibutions 

• affsds to operating 
Expenditures 

en Unianited individual 
Qantributions 

a Candidate Loans 

Qlndivtdual Refunds 
QOperatng Expendkuras 
flChndideteLoan 

Repayments 
Other 



I 
I 

I 

vUM MARY 

From: 04/01/2014 To: >04/30/2014 

I. RECEIPTS 

tt£Q3BadJDJtljA^^ Qgntdbutiong 
UnitembEed Individual CorAributions 
Total Individual Guntributrons 
Party Comrriittees GantributlDns 
Other Gommittees Contributions 
Candidate Gontributions 
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
Tnansf^ frern Authorized Committees 
candidate Loans 
Other Loans 
TOTAL LOANS 
Offsets to Operating Expenditures 
Other Receipts 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

n. IHSBURSEMENTS 

Operating. Expendifures 
Transfers To Authorized Gommittees 
Candidate Loan Repaymenls 
Other Loan Repayments 
TOTAL LOAN REP AlfaiEBITB 
Individ uai Refunds 
Politiical Raity Refundis 
Other Oommittee Rounds 
TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS 
Other Disbursemsits 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

$1,829 

$1,000 
$829 

$1,829 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$1,829 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$1,829 

5148.311 A 

$144,311 
$0 

$4,000 
$0 

$4,000 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$143,311 

III. CASHSUHMARY 

Beginning Cash On Hand 
Ending Cash On Hand 
Net Contributions 
Net Operating Expendiure 
DebtsAoans Owed By 
DebtsAoans Owed To 

$89,414 A 

$235,896 
$39,414 
$1,829 

$144,311 
$281,358 

$0 



20^14 Apnl Q.uajrter^ 

fil/Oi/2014 Tm 03/31/2014 

I I. RECEIPTS $326,015 

JiijetilkgdiPiisddlM:^^ $36,027 
Unitemized IndiviifiiJiaf GbrAlibutbns $1,630 
Total IndMClual Gontrbutions $37,657 
l^rty bommifctees GDrttribbitions $0 
Other Gtimmibtees ODntributions $0 
GMidatei Gont rib Eitnns $0 
TQTAI, CONTBaBUTIONS $37,657 

g Tranters Authorized Oommittees $0 

4 Other Loans $0 
f TOXaLL LOANS $Z88,35S 

Offsets to Operating Bcpenditures $0 
Other Receipts $0 
TROTAL RECEIPTS: $326,015 
II. DISRURSEMENTS S141.964 A 

Operafingi ExpoidlRiires $138,414 
Transfers To Authorized Committees $0 
Candidate Loan Repayments $3,000 
Other Loan Repayments $0 
TOTAL LOAN .REP AIJMENTS $3,000 
Individual Refunds $0 
RDfitkal fbrty Refunds $0 
Other Committee Refiin ds $550 
TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS $550 
Other D'ebursements $0 

TOTAL DISBURSE&IENTS $141,964 

i ni. CASH SUNMARY $235,856 

Beginning Cash On Hand $51,845 
Ending Cash On Hand $235,896 
Net Contributions $37,107 
Net Operating Expenditures $138,414 
DebtsA-oans Owed. By $285,358 
DebtsAoans Owed To $0 



.n.NANCIAL SUM'M.ARY - 2013 Year-End ! 

From: 10/01/2013 To: 12/31/2013 

I. RECEIPTS $330,767 ^ 

$36,250 

Uniternrzed Individuat OsrYtrihutions $3,72? 

Total Individual Contributions $39,977 

Party Gommitt<e«s Oontributians $0 

Other Gommitteee Oontributions $0 

Candidate Cbntributbns $Q 

TOTIU. CONTRIBUTIONS $39,977 

Transfersift^m Authorized Oommltlees $0 

Candidate Loans $290,790 

Other Loans $0 

TOTALLOANS $290,790 

Offsets to Operating Qcpendituras $0 

Other Receipts $0 

TOTAL RECEIPTS $330,767 

II. DISBURSEMENTS S278,922 A 

Operating ExpendSures $228,922 

Transfers To Authorized Gbrwnlttees. $0 

candidate Loan Repayments $0 

Other Loan Repayments $0 

TOTAL LOAN REP ATftlENTS $0 

Individual Refunds $50,000 

Roiiticai l^rty Refunds $0 

Other Oommittee Refunds $0 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS $50,000 

Other Disbursements $0 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $278,922 

III. CASH SUMMARY $51,845 

Beginning Cash On Hand $0 
Ending cash On Hand $51,845 

Net Gantnbutions -$10,022 

Net Operating Expenditures $228,922 

Debts/Loans Owed By $290,790 

Debts/Loans Owed To $0 



Ft'NAN'GI.AL S'UMHARY - 2013 October Quarter 

Fcom: 05/15/2013 To: 09/30/2013 

I. RECEIPTS 

Unitemlz^ Individual GDOtributbns 
Total Individual Oontributions 
Party GDmmittaBs ContrifiutlDns 
Other Oommittees Oontributions 
candidate Gontributbns 
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIOXS 
Transfers from Authorized Gommlttees 
candidate Loans 
Other Loans 
TOTALLOANS 
OFFsets tn Qperating Expenditures 

Other Receipts 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

' n. DISBURSEMENTS 

Operating ExpendlEures 
Transfers To Authorized Gommittees 
Canilidate Loan Repayments 
Other Loan Rbpayments 
TOTAL LOAKT REPAYMENTS 
Indhridiial Refunds 
Poriticat Rarty Refunds 
Other Commfttee Rounds 
TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS 
Other Dbbursemente 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

ni. CASHSUNMARY 

Beginning Cash On Hand 
Ending Cash On Hand 
Net Oontributbns 
Kdt Operating Expenditures 
OebtsAoans Owed By 
D^tsAoens Owed To 

$245,698 

$80,898 
$600 

$81,498 
$0 
$0 
$0: 

$81,498 
$0 

$157,000 
$0 

$157,000 
$7,200 

$0 
$245,698 

S217,Q00 A 

$208,800 
$0 

$7,200 
$0 

$7,200 
$1,000 

$0 
$0 

$1,QOO 
$0 

$217,000 

$28,697 ^ 

$0 
$28,697 
$80,498 

$201,600 
$149,800 

$0 



Augusta candidate Eugene'Ml took $50,000 in prohibited donations I The... htip://chromcIe.ai]gusta.coin/news/2014-03-lQ/g8eorgia-candidBl&<eugenB.. 

ACROSS THB REGION More U.S. Nam \ WorU News | POIHICBI News 

Augusta candidate Eugene Yu took $50,000 in prohibited donations 
By RuiB Bynum 
Asradated rteae 
Monday, MaKh to, 0014 
SAVANNAH, Ga. — Rnnning his first race for Congress, Eugene Yu found a generous supporter in his friend and 
fellow Augusta businessman Wayne B. Brown. Last summer and fall. Brown and his company gave the 
Republican candidate $54,500 for his campaign. 

Hie problem is thafs far more cash than the $5,200 limit one person can legally give a single candidate seeking 
federal office. Yu had to refund $50,000 of tiie money given to his U.S. Senate campaign. He abandoned that 
race to run for a U.S. House seat in eastern Geoigia. 

"This is the first time I'm running in an election," Yu said in a phone interview Monday. "If anything, it was an 
honest mistake." 

Fundraising reports filed with the Federal Election Commission show Yu's campaign waited three months to 
disdose the prohibited contributions. Instead, the campaign reported most of the cash as a $4S>ooo personal 
loan. 

"It looks more sketchy because it raises a question of whether or not the candidate was trying to conceal the 
contribution," said Sheila Krumholz, the executive director of the Center for Responsive Politics, a nonprofit and 
nonpartisan organization that tracks money in politics. "He took this laige sum of money and passed it off as 
money from his own pocket" 

Both the candidate and his donor said they weren't trying to deceive anybody. They said Brown owed Yu money 
for his share of a real-estate investment, and the money was deposited into the candidate's campaign account to 
help his largely self-funded race. 

"Eugene had already paid for the property so I was reimbursing him for my share," Brown wrote in an e-mail 
Monday. "Since it was his money, it was deposited in the campaign account as a contribution from him which is 
correct but not transparent" 

A political newcomer, tfae g^'yeaivold Yu of Evans remains an active player in the 2014 elections even after 
exiting his Senate campaign. Last weeki Yu signed up for a five-way primary race, for the GOP nomiiiation to 
oppose Democratic Rep. John Barrow in Georgia's ixth District. 

Yu's campaign could face fines if PEG auditors find there were fundraising violatioiu. The PEG gives candidates 
grace periods of up to 60 days to refund or otherwise make right excessive or prohibited contributions. 

Yu's campaign had most of its money from Brown for ionger than that The PEC doesn't disclose the status of 
investigations until they're resolved. 

Yu came to the area as a teenager when his Soutii Korean parents immigrated here. He's a former military 
policeman and ex-sheriffs deputy who's now retired from his now-defunct company that refurbished military 
trucks returning from overseas deployments. Yu also served as president of a mqjor Korean-American lobbying 
association before launching his first political campaign last year. 

Yu's newcomer status made him a longshot in the race for Georgia's open Senate seat, w;here the crowded 
Republican field includes three sitting congressmen. But Yu also poured more than ;$447ipoo of his own money 
iiito the Senate .race. A continued willingness to selfrfinance could make him tough to ignore, even as a 
latecomer, in the GOP primary for Barrow's seat. 

Still, Yu hasn't been terribly successful raising money from supporters. In the last six months of 2013, the 
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candidate raised just $121,475 from outside donors. The $50,000 Yu ended up returning, after reporting die 
money as prohibited contributions, equaled 41 cents of every dollar he raised. 

Brown owns an Augusta company, WqmeWorks, that manages a range of business ventures from real estate to 
custom embroideiy services to exotic charter-boat vacations. Yu says he and Brown have been fiiends for 15 years 
or more. Spending reports show Brown is also the campaign's landlord, renting Yu space at his company's office 
park for $100 a month. 

Yu's fundraising reports show Brown gave his Senate campaign $4i900 in July. Brown's wife diipped in another 
$5,200. Both contributions were within legal limits. Yu's campaign disclosed them in its quarterly report filed 
Oct. 14. 

The same fundraising report says Yu loaned the campaign $202,000 of his own money during the same quarter 
from July through September. Three months later, his campaign filed an amended report that reduced the 
amount of Yu's personal loan by $45,000. 

What happened to that money? It showed up in the amended report as previously undisclosed contributions from 
Brown and his company. Brown gave the campaign $30,000 in two different payments in August and September 
- putting him well past the legal donation limit A $15,000 contribution attributed to WayneWorks was received 
by Yu's campaign Aug. 19. Corporations are prohibited from giving money to individual candidates. 

Yu's last Senate fundraising report, filed Jian. 30, shows Brown gave the campaign a final $5,000 in October -
bringing the total amount of prohibited money to $50,000. The same report says Yu refunded the money on 

ii Nov. 18, nearly two months before any of the excessive donations were disclosed to federal regulators. 
I 
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Source of Yu funds remain a mysteiy 
By waller C, Jonee 
Mania Ne«va Service 
Friday, May 9,1014 8:07 PM 

Laat jii^atiid SatuiAiy. May lo, 2014 12:05 AM 
ATLAiiTA — ilie souree of funds that U.S. House candidate Eugene Yu has fiinneled into his campaign remain a 
mysteiy, and his campaign is not returning requests for comment. 

Yu, who is in second place in the Republican race in the 12th Dis^ct according to die latest poll, had loaned his 
campaign more than $736,000 as of April 30. But he did not list that much in liquid assets on his personal 
financial disclosure, and the income from his investments are a fraction of that amount. 

After declaring bankruptcy in 2007, he might not be the modei applicant for a bank, although he did list bank 
4 mortgages on his home and an Atlanta condo. The residence already had a second mortgage before he started 

his Senate campaign and later switched to the U.S. House race in the 12th District. 

"I hope that Mr. Yu will operate with full disclosure and explain how he was able to loan his campaign over 
$700,000," said William Feny, the executive director of the government-watchdog advocacy Common Cause of 
Georgia. 

Yu, reached by phone Thursday, referred all finandal questions to his campaign chairman, Wayne Brown. Brown 
has not returned messages left Thursday and Friday at the campaign; at his coiporation, WayneWorks LLC; or at 
the telephone number Yu supplied for him. 

WayneWorks gave $15,000 to the campaign in August even though federal law prohibits congressional candidates 
from accepting corporate donations. The campaign cashed the check instead of refusing it, even though it is in 
the same building as the company. 

Federal election rules say that if a corporate gift is received, the campaign must refund it within 30 days of 
discoveiy, but the Yu campaign exceeded that period and appeared to have used the funds based on expenditures 
and the cash on hand at the time. 

"They should have known that it was an illegal, corporate contribution," said Bryan Tyson, a campaign attornqr 
witii Strickland, Brockington & Lewis. 

The campaign lists its address as the corporate offices of WayneWorks but reported only token "rent and 
postage" for it, even though federal candidates must pay the fair-market rate to corporate landlords to avoid 
accepting discounted rent as a contribution. 

Brown personally contributed more than the legal limit to the campaign, and the campaign was slow in refunding 
him, according to his campaign reports filed with the Federal Election Commission. 

Yu's finandal disdosure induded no more than $50,000 in cash in a money market account. 

"I think it is reason to be skeptical. If you don't have liquid assets and all of a sudden you have liquid assets," 
lyson said. 

Campaign finance lawyer Stefan Passantino, the head of the political law team at McKenna Long & Aldtidge, 
notes that Yu is not required to update his personal financial disdosure form because he filed it less than 12 
months ago. So there is no reason for him to disclose any personal loans he might have gotten or the source 
until next year. 

"I don't know any facts that would indicate there was wrongdoing here," he said. 

Yu has an office building on Bertram Road that he rents for $100,000 yearly at most. The value of the building 

1 of2 5/16/201411:53 AM 



Source of Yu fiinds remain a mystery I The Augusta Chronicle hnp;/ychronicle.augi]8ta.con]/Iaie8t-news/2014-05-09/source-yu-fiituls-rem... 

is between $i million to $5 million on the federal forms, which don't require more predse figures. 

He lists stock in two companies, one of whidi has efiectively folded. The other was listed at no more than 
$250,000. 

"I don't really consider that a lot of assets," said Kent Balch, a veteran finandal planner with First Fidelity 
Financial Group. "His ace in the hole could be that building. If he could sell it at any given moment, somebody 
might lend on that." 

Repaying it could be. difficult, because a s^ear loan at current rates on that amount would total 60 percent more 
thanhe lists as income'froin the rent and his. other investments; 

If Yu got a loan, it could only be for personal reasons and not simply to fuel the campaign through the back 
door, according to Tyson. The same with anyone making an outright gift to him personally, although there is no 
limit on what a candidate can lend or give to his or her own campaign. 

The motives for making a loan or gift directly to a candidate could spur the curiosity the Department of Justice's 
Public Integrity Section, which is diatged with policing what are known as straw donors. Those could be put to 
rest if Yu has written arrangements or documentation of long-standing personal connections to his funding 
source. 
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